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Subject: Re: BIOLOGY GRADUATE PROGRAM

Prof. Dr Ruben C Umaly

Thank you for your e-mail, I hope that it will be possible to talk more
about its contents after I have spoken with the Director. It is a pleasure
to send you information on the Institute and this will go into the mail this

day (air mail) Expect more e-mail from me soon. Best wishes Johnston

>DR. MICHAEL JOHNSTON
>International Student Enquiries
>Institute of Biological Sciences

>The University of Wales, Aberystwyth
>Edward Llwyd Building

>Pengalis, Aberystwyth

>Dyfed SY23 3DA, UK.

>FAX: +44.1970.622350

*EMAIL: mlj@aber.ac.uk

N

> From the article on the Institute of Biological Science featured in Vol 4
>Issue 3 of TRANSWORLD EDUCATION, I noted with great interest your offerings
»on Environmental Auditing and Environmental Impact Assessment as well as
>*Environmental Rehabilitation.

> Suranaree University of Technology is a newly established state university
»>in the city of Nakhon Ratchasima, 250 km northeast of the capital Bangkok.

>The School of Biology is presently developing its multi-disciplinary

>graduate program in Environmental Biology. Our focus would be in
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sEnvironmenal Toxicology, Environmental Physiology, Environmental Cell and
*Molecular Biology,Ecology, Ecogenetics and Biodiversity. We would
>collaborate with other schools in subjects like Remote Sensing and GIS, EIA,
*EIS, Environmental management etc. '

> In this connection we would like to link with other universities and
sexplore possibilities of exchange of prolessors and students and sharing of
>some resources as well as collaborative research. At present our University
>has linkages with four Canadian Universities in various fields of

sengineering and agriculture, with Birmingham University in electrical
sengineering and the University of Edinburgh in biochemistry. I was a
>graduate of Birmingham Umniversity and [ am presently chairing the committee
sresponsible for the development of the graduate program in environmental
*biology. I will be most grateful if you could provide us with

>literature /brochure on your university specially the Institute of Biology. |
»also would like to know how we could explore possible collaboration i this
>field.

> Thank vou for vour kind attention and consideration.

s

>Yours sincerely,

>Prof. Dr, Ruben C. Umaly

sDirector, Center for International Affairs
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